
1_Agenda, F&A 042225 Page 1 of 4 

LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100 

Livermore, CA 94551 
 
FINANCE and ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING / COMMITTEE OF THE 

WHOLE 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 

MICHAEL McCORRISTON – CHAIR   KRISTIE WANG – VICE CHAIR 
JULIE TESTA 
 

 
DATE: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 
 
PLACE: LAVTA Offices, Room 110 
  1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100, Livermore 
 
TIME:  4:00 p.m. 

TELECONFERENCE LOCATIONS 
  

NONE 
  

 Agenda Questions:  Please call the Front Desk at (925) 455-7555 or send an email to 
frontdesk@lavta.org 

  
Documents received after publication of the Agenda and considered by the Finance and 

Administration Committee in its deliberation will be available for inspection only via 
electronic document transfer, due to the COVID-19 outbreak.  See the COVID-19 

provisions outlined below.  Please call or email the Executive Director during normal 
business hours if you require access to any such documents. 

  
  

MEETING PROCEDURE 
  
This Finance and Administration Committee meeting will be conducted in person and on the web-
video communication platform, Zoom.  In order to view and/or participate in this meeting 
remotely, members of the public will need to download Zoom from its website, www.zoom.us. 
  
We encourage members of the public to access the meeting online using the web-video 
communication application, Zoom. Zoom participants will have the opportunity to speak during 
Public Comment. It is recommended that anyone wishing to participate in the meeting remotely 
complete the download process before the start of the meeting. 
  
Public comments will also be accepted via email until 1:00 p.m. on Monday, April 21, 2025 at 
frontdesk@lavta.org. Please include “Public Comment – 04/22/2025” and the agenda item in the 
subject line. In the body of the email please include your name. Public comments submitted will 
be read during Public Comment and will be subject to the regular three-minute time restriction. 
  
There will be zero tolerance for any person addressing the Committee making profane, 
offensive and disruptive remarks, or engaging in loud, boisterous, or other disorderly conduct, 
that disrupts the orderly conduct of the public meeting.  

1



1_Agenda, F&A 042225 Page 2 of 4 

  
How to listen and view meeting video:  

 From a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device click the link below: 
https://zoom.us/j/83887904704 
Passcode: FA1362Mtg 
  

 To supplement a PC, Mac, tablet or device without audio, please also join by phone:  
Dial: 1 (669) 900-6833  
Webinar ID: 838 8790 4704 
Passcode: 732133 

To comment by video conference, click the “Raise Your Hand” button to request to speak 
when Public Comment is being taken on the Agenda item. You will then be unmuted when 
it is your turn to make your comment for up to 3 minutes. After the allotted time, you will 
be muted.  
   

How to listen only to the meeting: 
 For audio access to the meeting by telephone, use the dial-in information below: 

Dial: 1 (669) 900-6833  
Webinar ID: 838 8790 4704 
Passcode: 732133 

Please note to submit public comment via telephone dial *9 on your dial pad. The meeting’s 
host will be informed that you would like to speak. If you are chosen, you will be notified 
that your request has been approved and you will be allowed to speak. You will then dial 
*6 to unmute when it is your turn to make your comment for up to 3 minutes. After the 
allotted time, you will be muted. 

  
To submit written comments: 

 Provide public written comments prior to the meeting by email, to frontdesk@lavta.org 
  

If you are submitting public comment via email, please do so by 1:00 p.m. on Monday, April 21, 
2025 to frontdesk@lavta.org. Please include “Public Comment – 04/22/2025” and the agenda item 
to which your comment applies in the subject line. In the body of the email please include your 
name. Public comments submitted will be read during Public Comment and will be subject to the 
regular three-minute time restriction. 
  

2



1_Agenda, F&A 042225 Page 3 of 4 

 
1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

 
2. Roll Call of Members 

  
3. Meeting Open to Public 

  Members of the audience may address the Committee on any matter within the general 
subject matter jurisdiction of the LAVTA Board of Directors. 

 Members of the audience may address the Committee on items on the Agenda at the time 
the Chair calls for the particular Agenda item.   

 Public comments should not exceed three (3) minutes.   
 Agendas are published 72 hours prior to the meeting.   
 No action may be taken on matters raised that are not on the Agenda. 

  
4. Minutes of the March 25, 2025 Meeting of the F&A Committee 

 
Recommendation: Approval 

  
5. Treasurer’s Report for March 2025 

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends submitting the attached March 2025 Treasurer’s 
Report to the Board for approval. 

  
6. Legislative Update 

 
Recommendation: Staff recommends the Committee accept this report and refer four 
legislative positions to the Board of Directors for approval. 
 

7. Approval of Resolutions Authorizing Staff to Apply for TDA, STA, RM2 and RM3 
funds for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Finance and Administration Committee 
recommend that the Board of Directors approve Resolution 14-2025 and Resolution 15-2025 
authorizing the filing of a claim with MTC for Allocation of TDA Article 4.0, 4.5, STA, 
RM2, and RM3 Funds for Fiscal Year 2025-2026. 
 

8. LAVTA’s Operating & Capital Budget for FY 2026 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Finance and Administration Committee 
forward the Operating and Capital Budget for FY 2026 and Resolution 16-2025 to the Board 
for approval. 

  
9. Preview of Upcoming F&A Committee Agenda Items 

  
10. Matters Initiated by Committee Members 

 
11. Next Meeting Date is Scheduled for: May 27, 2025 

 
12. Adjourn 

  
 

3



1_Agenda, F&A 042225 Page 4 of 4 

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings, 
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.  

In the event that a quorum of the entire Board is present, this Committee shall act as a Committee of 
the Whole.  In either case, any item acted upon by the Committee or the Committee of the Whole 
will require consideration and action by the full Board of Directors as a prerequisite to its legal 
enactment. 

I hereby certify that this agenda was posted 72 hours in advance of the noted meeting. 

/s/  Lynn Domagas                                                         4/17/2025 
LAVTA Administrative Services Department        Date 

On request, the Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority will provide written agenda materials in appropriate 
alternative formats, or disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to 
enable individuals with disabilities to participate in public meetings. A written request, including name of the 
person, mailing address, phone number and brief description of the requested materials and preferred alternative 
format or auxiliary aid or service should be sent at least seven (7) days before the meeting. Requests should be sent 
to: Executive Director 

Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority 
1362 Rutan Court, Suite 100 
Livermore, CA 94551 
Fax: 925.443.1375
Email: frontdesk@lavta.org

4



4_F&A Commitee  03252025 Page 1 of 3 

MINUTES OF MARCH 25, 2025  
LAVTA FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

1.  Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

Committee Chair Michael McCorriston called the meeting to order at 4:00pm.

2.  Roll Call of Members

 Members’ Present
Julie Testa, City of Pleasanton
Kristie Wang, City of Livermore
Michael McCorriston, City of Dublin

3.  Meeting Open to Public

No public comments received.

4.  Minutes of the February 25, 2025 Meeting of the F&A Committee

Motion: Wang/Testa
Aye: Testa, McCorriston, Wang
No: None
Abstain: None
Absent:

5.  Treasurer’s Report for February 2025

The Finance and Administration Committee recommended forwarding the February 2025
Treasurer’s Report to the Board for approval.  No public comments were received.

Motion: Wang/Testa
Aye: Testa, McCorriston, Wang
No: None
Abstain: None
Absent:

6.  Legislative Update

Jennifer Yeamans (staff) and N. De Luca from Townsend Public Affairs provided an update of 
several bills that LAVTA is tracking, including SB 63, which proposes a regional
transportation funding measure for 2026 to address bay area transit agencies fiscal shortfalls. 

5



4_F&A Commitee  03252025 Page 2 of 3 

Staff requested that the Finance and Administration Committee recommend the Board take a 
“Support if Amended” position on SB 63. No public comments were received. 
 
Motion: Testa/Wang  
Aye: Testa, McCorriston, Wang  
No: None  
Abstain: None  
Absent:  
  

7. Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) 
 
Staff requested that the Finance & Administration Committee recommend Resolution 10 -2025 
to the Board of Directors for approval, supporting an allocation request to Caltrans for the FY 
2024-2025 Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP). The funds will support 
LAVTA’s Atlantis Operations & Maintenance Facility and enable the transition to a Fuel Cell 
Electric Bus fleet. The total project cost is estimated at $83.1 million, with funding from 
LCTOP and other sources. No public comments were received. 
 
Motion: Testa/Wang  
Aye: Testa, McCorriston, Wang  
No: None  
Abstain: None  
Absent: 
 

8. LAVTA Records Retention Policy  
 
Staff requests that the Finance & Administration Committee forward Resolution 11 -2025 and 
the updated Records Retention Policy to the Board for approval. The policy is necessary to 
ensure compliance with the California Public Records Act and the Local Government Records 
Program. LAVTA’s original policy, adopted in 2007, required an update to reflect new rules 
and electronic record retention options.  No public comments were received. 
 
Motion: Wang/Testa 
Aye: Testa, McCorriston, Wang  
No: None  
Abstain: None  
Absent: 
 

9. FY 2026 Budget Outlook 
 

6



4_F&A Commitee  03252025 Page 3 of 3 

Staff provided an informational update, LAVTA will present the FY 2026 Budget to the 
committee in April.  The update highlighted challenges like a 24% increase in fixed route costs, 
rising fuel prices with the hydrogen bus transition, and lower-than-expected TDA revenues. 
There is an estimated $2.5-2.7M shortfall for FY 2026. Staff is exploring options such as  
service reductions, fare increases, deferring capital projects, and limiting wage  increases to 
address the gap.   
 
Director of Finance Tamara Edwards noted that we are awaiting the insurance premium cost 
estimate. Director Testa commented on the economic struggle many are experiencing at this 
time, so she is open to reassessing the plan for hydrogen buses. No public comments were 
received. 
 

10. Preview of Upcoming F&A Committee Agenda Items   
 
Executive Director Wegener informed the Board that the upcoming meeting will include the 
FY26 Operating and Capital budget, as well as resolutions for funding, and an amendment to 
the Pleasanton MOU for the provision of ADA Paratransit services. Additionally, the Cradle 
Point routers and an amendment to the Crown Castle lease will be discussed at a future 
meeting.  

    
11.  Matters Initiated by Committee Members  

    
None.  
  

12.  Next Meeting Date is Scheduled for: April 22, 2025 
    
Meeting adjourned at 5:41pm  

 

7





 

5.1_SR_Treasurer's Report  Page 1 of 2 

 
 
SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report for March 2025 
 
FROM: Tamara Edwards, Director of Finance  
 
DATE: April 22, 2025 
 
 
Action Requested 
Review the LAVTA Treasurer’s Report for March 2025 and forward it to the Board of 
Directors for Approval. 
 
Discussion  
Cash accounts:  
Our petty cash account (101) has a balance of $200, and our ticket sales change account 
(102) continues with a balance of $240 (these two accounts should not change). 
 
General checking account activity (105): 

Beginning balance March 1, 2025 $1,259,656.95 
Payments made $2,728,144.52 
Deposits made $319,430.88 
Transfer from LAIF         $2,000,000.00 
Transfer from Farebox account            $200,000.00 
Ending balance March 31, 2025         $1,050,943.31 

    
Farebox account activity (106): 

Beginning balance March 1, 2025 $219,937.16 
Deposits made $28,694.54 
Transfer to General Checking $200,000.00 
Ending balance March 31, 2025 $48,631.70 

 
LAIF investment account activity (135): 

Beginning balance March 1, 2025 $27,109,825.91 
Transfer to General Checking $2,000,000.00 
Ending balance March 31, 2025 $25,109,825.91 

 
Operating Expenditures and Revenues Summary:  
As this is the ninth month of the fiscal year, in order to stay on target for the budget this year 
expenses (at least the ones that occur on a monthly basis) should not be higher than 75% The 
agency is at 66.65% overall.  
 
 

8



 

5.1_SR_Treasurer's Report  Page 2 of 2 

 
Operating Revenues Summary: 
While expenses are at 66.65%, revenues are at 78%. Additionally, the agency has a healthy 
cash flow and reserve balance.  
 
Contracts Executed in March by the Executive Director between $50,000 and $100,000: 
 

W.W. Williams Battery Replacement for hybrid bus-$67,304 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Finance and Administration Committee forward the March 2025 
Treasurer’s Report to the Board of Directors for approval. 
 

Attachments: 
 
1. March 2025 Treasurer’s Report 
 
 

 

9



AS
SE

TS
:

 

10
1

PE
TT

Y 
C

AS
H

20
0

10
2

TI
C

KE
T 

SA
LE

S 
C

H
AN

G
E

24
0

10
5

C
AS

H
 - 

G
EN

ER
AL

 C
H

EC
KI

N
G

1,
05

0,
94

3
10

6
C

AS
H

 - 
FI

XE
D

 R
O

U
TE

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
48

,6
31

10
7

C
lip

pe
r C

as
h

95
8,

93
9

10
8

R
ai

l
0

10
9

BO
C

46
12

0
AC

C
O

U
N

TS
 R

EC
EI

VA
BL

E
88

6,
36

9
13

5
IN

VE
ST

M
EN

TS
 - 

LA
IF

25
,1

09
,8

26
13

59
9

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
TS

 - 
LA

IF
 M

ar
k 

to
 M

ar
ke

t
(4

3,
34

3)
14

00
1

D
ue

 F
ro

m
 R

ai
l

2,
93

0,
53

0
15

0
PR

EP
AI

D
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

13
1,

41
9

16
0

O
PE

B 
AS

SE
T

69
,6

38
16

5
D

EF
FE

R
ED

 O
U

TF
LO

W
-P

en
si

on
 R

el
at

ed
77

7,
42

1
16

6
D

EF
FE

R
ED

 O
U

TF
LO

W
-O

PE
B

59
3,

38
6

17
0

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
TS

  H
EL

D
 A

T 
C

AL
TI

P
0

17
5

C
EP

PT
 R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 IN

VE
ST

M
EN

TS
31

0,
50

2
11

1
N

ET
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 C

O
ST

S
57

,7
61

,1
36

TO
TA

L 
AS

SE
TS

90
,5

85
,8

83
 LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S:

20
5

AC
C

O
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

90
,5

28
21

1
PR

E-
PA

ID
 R

EV
EN

U
E

2,
85

3,
87

8
21

10
1

C
lip

pe
r t

o 
be

 d
is

tri
bu

te
d

85
8,

84
8

22
00

0
FE

D
ER

AL
 IN

C
O

M
E 

TA
XE

S 
PA

YA
BL

E
40

22
01

0
ST

AT
E 

IN
C

O
M

E 
TA

X 
58

22
02

0
FI

C
A 

M
ED

IC
AR

E
22

8
22

05
0

PE
R

S 
H

EA
LT

H
 P

AY
AB

LE
0

22
04

0
PE

R
S 

R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T 

PA
YA

BL
E

(9
8)

22
03

0
SD

I T
AX

ES
 P

AY
AB

LE
21

22
07

0
AM

ER
IC

AN
 F

ID
EL

IT
Y 

IN
SU

R
AN

C
E 

PA
YA

BL
E

1,
29

9
22

09
0

W
O

R
KE

R
S'

 C
O

M
PE

N
SA

TI
O

N
 P

AY
AB

LE
11

9,
80

2
22

10
0

PE
R

S-
45

7
0

22
11

0
D

ire
ct

 D
ep

os
it 

C
le

ar
in

g
1,

03
4

22
12

0
C

om
pe

ns
at

ed
 a

bs
en

se
s

12
6,

11
7

23
10

1
N

et
 P

en
si

on
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

1,
60

5,
37

6
23

10
5

D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

- O
PE

B 
R

el
at

ed
37

4,
18

1
23

10
4

D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

- P
en

si
on

 R
el

at
ed

14
1,

09
4

23
10

3
IN

SU
R

AN
C

E 
C

LA
IM

S 
PA

YA
BL

E
3,

84
4

23
10

2
U

N
EM

PL
O

YM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

VE
7,

88
9

TO
TA

L 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
6,

18
4,

13
9

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

C
E: 30
1

FU
N

D
 R

ES
ER

VE
57

,5
44

,1
79

30
4

G
R

AN
TS

, D
O

N
AT

IO
N

S,
 P

AI
D

-IN
 C

AP
IT

AL
32

,1
64

,1
57

30
40

1
SA

LE
 O

F 
BU

SE
S 

& 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
86

,8
71

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

C
E

(5
,3

93
,4

62
)

TO
TA

L 
FU

N
D

 B
AL

AN
C

E
84

,4
01

,7
44

TO
TA

L 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S 
&

 F
U

N
D

 B
AL

AN
C

E
90

,5
85

,8
83

LI
VE

R
M

O
R

E 
AM

AD
O

R
 V

AL
LE

Y 
TR

AN
SI

T 
AU

TH
O

R
IT

Y
B

AL
AN

C
E 

SH
EE

T
FO

R
 T

H
E 

PE
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
:

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
5

10



PE
RC

EN
T

CU
RR

EN
T 

 
YE

AR
 T

O
  

BA
LA

NC
E

BU
DG

ET
AC

CO
UN

T
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
BU

DG
ET

M
O

NT
H

DA
TE

AV
AI

LA
BL

E
EX

PE
ND

ED

 
 

40
10

10
0

Fi
xe

d 
R

ou
te

 P
as

se
ng

er
 F

ar
es

1,
56

0,
67

5
37

,5
00

87
0,

38
7

69
0,

28
8

   
   

   
 

55
.8

%

40
20

00
0

Bu
si

ne
ss

 P
ar

k 
R

ev
en

ue
s

22
6,

47
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,1
00

17
2,

43
1

54
,0

45
   

   
   

  
76

.1
%

40
20

50
0

Sp
ec

ia
l C

on
tra

ct
 F

ar
es

61
3,

31
8

0
14

4,
04

6
46

9,
27

2
   

   
   

 
23

.5
%

40
20

50
0

Sp
ec

ia
l C

on
tra

ct
 F

ar
es

 - 
Pa

ra
tra

ns
it

37
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

21
,1

29
16

,0
71

   
   

   
  

56
.8

%

40
10

20
0

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
Pa

ss
en

ge
r F

ar
es

16
2,

67
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,8
38

80
,0

26
82

,6
49

   
   

   
  

49
.2

%

40
60

10
0

C
on

ce
ss

io
ns

23
,9

16
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

12
,6

38
11

,2
78

   
   

   
  

52
.8

%

40
60

30
0

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
 R

ev
en

ue
19

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
19

0,
00

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0.

0%

40
70

40
0

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
R

ev
en

ue
-In

te
re

st
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
34

4,
46

9
5,

53
1

   
   

   
   

 
98

.4
%

40
70

30
0

N
on

 tr
an

ps
or

ta
tio

n 
re

ve
nu

e
18

1,
95

6
11

,5
48

14
6,

09
2

35
,8

64
   

   
   

  
80

.3
%

40
99

10
0

TD
A 

Ar
tic

le
 4

.0
 - 

Fi
xe

d 
R

ou
te

12
,8

47
,3

98
   

   
   

   
   

0
13

,6
82

,1
40

(8
34

,7
42

)
   

   
  

10
6.

5%

40
99

50
0

TD
A 

Ar
tic

le
 4

.0
-B

AR
T

10
1,

01
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

51
,1

85
49

,8
25

   
   

   
  

50
.7

%

40
99

20
0

TD
A 

Ar
tic

le
 4

.5
 - 

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it
25

3,
11

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
0

25
3,

11
4

   
   

   
 

0.
0%

40
99

60
0

Br
id

ge
 T

ol
l- 

R
M

2,
 R

M
3

1,
36

4,
38

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

,2
64

12
,2

64
1,

35
2,

12
0

   
   

 
0.

9%

40
99

90
0

O
th

er
 lo

ca
l f

un
ds

10
6,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,0
00

32
,4

01
73

,8
99

   
   

   
  

30
.5

%

41
10

10
0

ST
A 

 F
un

ds
-P

ar
tra

ns
it

14
8,

00
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

0
14

8,
00

1
   

   
   

 
0.

0%

41
10

50
0

ST
A 

Fu
nd

s-
 F

ix
ed

 R
ou

te
 B

AR
T

49
6,

35
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

30
9,

99
3

18
6,

36
6

   
   

   
 

62
.5

%

41
10

10
0

ST
A 

 F
un

ds
-p

op
1,

98
3,

77
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
1,

64
1,

39
1

34
2,

38
7

   
   

   
 

82
.7

%

41
10

10
0

ST
A 

Fu
nd

s-
 re

v
69

4,
17

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
0

69
4,

17
2

   
   

   
 

0.
0%

41
10

10
0

ST
A 

Fu
nd

s-
 L

ife
lin

e
56

,9
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

56
,9

67
   

   
   

  
0.

0%

41
30

00
0

FT
A 

Se
ct

io
n 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0.
0%

41
30

00
0

FT
A 

Se
ct

io
n 

53
07

 A
D

A 
Pa

ra
tra

ns
it

57
9,

42
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

22
9,

49
5

34
9,

93
3

   
   

   
 

39
.6

%

46
40

50
0

M
ea

su
re

 B
B 

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
s-

G
AP

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

0
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%

46
40

20
0

M
ea

su
re

 B
B 

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
s-

Fi
xe

d 
R

ou
t e

1,
94

8,
32

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

1,
99

7
1,

08
6,

74
2

86
1,

57
8

   
   

   
 

55
.8

%

46
40

20
0

M
ea

su
re

 B
B 

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
Fu

nd
s-

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it
1,

17
1,

90
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

65
,1

73
53

6,
57

3
63

5,
32

9
   

   
   

 
45

.8
%

RA
IL

0
0

0

TO
TA

L 
R

EV
EN

U
E

25
,0

97
,3

50
32

0,
42

0
19

,5
63

,4
03

5,
53

3,
94

7
   

   
 

78
.0

%

LI
VE

R
M

O
R

E 
AM

AD
O

R
 V

AL
LE

Y 
TR

AN
SI

T 
AU

TH
O

R
IT

Y
R

EV
EN

U
E 

 R
EP

O
R

T
FO

R
 T

H
E 

PE
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
:

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
5

11



PE
R

C
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T
YE

AR
 T

O
B

AL
AN

C
E

B
U

D
G

ET
 

B
U

D
G

ET
M

O
N

TH
D

AT
E

AV
AI

LA
B

LE
EX

PE
N

D
ED

50
1

02
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
W

ag
es

$2
,2

44
,0

59
$1

50
,8

11
$1

,4
47

,0
74

$7
96

,9
85

64
.4

8%

50
2

00
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
$1

,6
56

,4
98

$6
44

,6
45

$1
,3

12
,8

48
$3

43
,6

50
79

.2
5%

50
3

00
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
,5

76
,4

82
$1

22
,9

01
$7

99
,5

74
$7

76
,9

08
50

.7
2%

50
3

05
N

on
-V

eh
ic

le
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$1

,1
70

,7
34

$6
1,

75
1

$7
98

,0
50

$3
84

,6
84

68
.1

7%

50
3

99
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
$6

,4
02

$4
32

$1
,5

72
$4

,8
30

24
.5

5%

50
4

01
Fu

el
 a

nd
 L

ub
ric

an
ts

$1
,6

63
,5

00
$1

01
,0

11
$7

40
,9

35
$9

22
,5

65
44

.5
4%

50
4

03
N

on
 c

on
tra

ct
ed

 v
eh

ic
le

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$9
0,

00
1

$0
$9

,5
24

$8
0,

47
7

10
.5

8%

50
4

99
O

ffi
ce

/O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
$6

0,
02

2
$2

,7
27

$3
5,

74
7

$2
4,

27
5

59
.5

6%

50
4

99
Pr

in
tin

g
$1

34
,0

00
$6

,6
70

$4
0,

80
4

$9
3,

19
6

30
.4

5%

50
5

00
U

til
iti

es
$5

21
,2

85
$3

5,
73

7
$3

28
,3

64
$1

92
,9

21
62

.9
9%

50
6

00
In

su
ra

nc
e

$6
48

,9
17

($
4,

62
2)

$7
22

,0
14

($
73

,0
97

)
11

1.
26

%

50
7

99
Ta

xe
s 

an
d 

Fe
es

$1
11

,8
68

$1
0,

19
5

$8
0,

36
8

$3
1,

50
0

71
.8

4%

50
8

01
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fi

xe
d 

R
ou

te
$1

1,
98

6,
35

9
$1

,0
26

,3
63

$9
,0

49
,6

90
$2

,9
36

,6
69

75
.5

0%

2-
50

8
02

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it
$2

,5
64

,9
40

$1
56

,2
85

$9
73

,4
40

$1
,5

91
,5

00
37

.9
5%

50
8

03
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
W

O
D

$2
00

,0
00

$1
7,

62
3

$1
43

,0
27

$5
6,

97
3

71
.5

1%

50
9

00
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

$1
55

,2
81

$1
4,

79
7

$1
17

,6
21

$3
7,

66
0

75
.7

5%

50
9

02
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

$1
32

,5
00

$7
,9

56
$9

4,
06

2
$3

8,
43

8
70

.9
9%

50
9

08
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

$1
74

,0
00

$4
4

$3
1,

65
8

$1
42

,3
42

18
.1

9%

$2
5,

09
6,

84
8

$2
,3

55
,3

27
$1

6,
72

6,
37

0
$8

,3
82

,4
77

66
.6

5%

LI
VE

R
M

O
RE

 A
M

AD
O

R 
VA

LL
EY

 T
R

AN
SI

T 
AU

TH
O

RI
TY

O
PE

RA
TI

NG
 E

XP
EN

DI
TU

RE
S

FO
R 

TH
E 

PE
RI

O
D 

EN
DI

NG
:

TO
TA

L

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
5

12



 
PE

R
C

EN
T

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

 
YE

AR
 T

O
 

B
AL

AN
C

E
B

U
D

G
ET

AC
C

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

B
U

D
G

ET
M

O
N

TH
DA

TE
AV

AI
LA

BL
E

EX
PE

N
D

ED
 

B
O

AR
D

 O
F 

D
IR

EC
TO

RS
 - 

C
O

ST
 C

EN
TE

R
  0

1
 

50
20

10
1

FI
C

A
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
8

1,
05

6
(5

56
)

21
1.

17
%

50
30

10
1

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
14

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
80

0
13

,8
00

70
0

95
.1

7%
50

99
90

1
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

0
20

0
0.

00
%

50
90

20
1

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
89

9
9,

10
1

8.
99

%
TO

TA
L 

-  
B

O
AR

D
 O

F 
D

IR
EC

TO
RS

25
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

93
8

15
,7

55
9,

44
5

62
.5

2%

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 D

IR
EC

TO
R 

- C
O

ST
 C

EN
TE

R
 0

2
 

50
10

20
2

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
26

5,
29

0
   

   
   

   
  

20
,4

04
18

4,
45

8
80

,8
32

69
.5

3%
50

20
00

2
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
11

5,
93

0
   

   
   

   
  

8,
02

8
77

,4
96

38
,4

34
66

.8
5%

50
49

90
2

O
ffi

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
71

(7
0)

71
24

.0
0%

50
90

20
2

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
16

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

66
8

6,
97

1
9,

52
9

42
.2

5%
50

99
90

2
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

10
,6

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

7
6,

73
4

3,
86

6
63

.5
3%

50
30

30
2

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
23

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

13
,0

00
12

0,
99

8
11

4,
00

2
51

.4
9%

TO
TA

L-
 E

XE
C

U
TI

VE
 D

IR
EC

TO
R

64
3,

32
1

   
   

   
   

  
42

,3
06

39
6,

72
8

24
6,

59
3

61
.6

7%

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IV
E 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 - 

C
O

ST
 C

EN
TE

R
 0

3

50
10

20
3

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
74

5,
13

3
   

   
   

   
  

32
,7

35
34

4,
77

8
40

0,
35

5
46

.2
7%

50
20

00
3

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

1,
07

4,
23

0
   

   
   

  
59

7,
34

9
85

5,
27

4
21

8,
95

6
79

.6
2%

50
30

00
3

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
32

4,
94

6
   

   
   

   
  

44
,2

78
20

5,
75

8
11

9,
18

8
63

.3
2%

50
30

50
3

N
on

-V
eh

ic
le

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

57
4,

69
1

42
,5

51
32

7,
07

5
24

7,
61

6
56

.9
1%

50
39

90
3

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
43

2
1,

57
2

2,
42

8
39

.2
9%

50
49

90
3

O
ffi

ce
 &

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
60

,0
20

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
72

7
31

,8
58

28
,1

62
53

.0
8%

50
50

20
3

U
til

iti
es

52
1,

28
5

   
   

   
   

  
35

,7
37

32
8,

36
4

19
2,

92
1

62
.9

9%
50

60
00

3
In

su
ra

nc
e

78
,2

24
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

77
1

77
,4

53
0.

99
%

50
90

20
3

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
28

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
79

5
18

,9
85

9,
51

5
66

.6
1%

50
90

10
3

D
ue

s 
an

d 
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
52

,3
30

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
44

1
51

,4
96

83
4

98
.4

1%
50

99
90

3
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

76
9

36
,9

89
(1

1,
98

9)
14

7.
96

%

TO
TA

L 
- A

DM
IN

IS
TR

AT
IV

E 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

3,
48

8,
35

9
   

   
   

  
76

8,
81

4
2,

20
2,

92
1

1,
28

5,
43

8
63

.1
5%

 S
U

B
-T

O
TA

L 
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 E

XP
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
4,

15
6,

88
0

   
   

   
  

81
3,

05
8

2,
61

5,
40

4
1,

54
1,

47
6

62
.9

2%

LI
VE

R
M

O
R

E 
AM

AD
O

R
 V

AL
LE

Y 
TR

AN
SI

T 
AU

TH
O

R
IT

Y
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E 
R

EP
O

R
T

FO
R

 T
H

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

:
M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

5

13



LI
VE

R
M

O
R

E 
AM

AD
O

R
 V

AL
LE

Y 
TR

AN
SI

T 
AU

TH
O

R
IT

Y
EX

PE
ND

IT
UR

E 
R

EP
O

R
T 

(C
O

NT
IN

UE
D

)
 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
5

Pa
ge

 2
PE

R
C

EN
T

C
UR

R
EN

T 
  

YE
AR

 T
O

   
B

AL
AN

C
E

B
UD

G
ET

AC
C

O
UN

T
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
B

UD
G

ET
M

O
NT

H
D

AT
E

AV
AI

LA
B

LE
EX

PE
ND

ED
 

TR
AN

SI
T 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
NI

NG
 - 

C
O

ST
 C

EN
TE

R
 0

4
 

 
 

50
10

20
4

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

12
5,

29
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,3

34
10

5,
93

9
19

,3
58

84
.5

5%
50

20
00

4
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
41

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

21
8

27
,4

02
14

,1
98

65
.8

7%
50

30
30

4
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

18
5,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
11

8
12

,6
59

17
3,

24
1

6.
81

%
50

30
50

4
N

on
 V

eh
ic

le
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
5,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

5,
50

0
0.

00
%

50
39

90
4

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

0
1

0.
00

%
50

49
90

4
O

ffi
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
3,

81
8

(3
,8

17
)

38
18

00
.0

0%
50

40
30

4
N

on
 c

on
tra

ct
ed

 v
eh

ic
le

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

0
1

0.
00

%
50

80
20

4
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
(P

ar
at

ax
i)

45
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
4

27
,5

14
17

,4
86

0.
00

%
50

90
10

4
D

ue
s 

an
d 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

77
7

(7
76

)
77

70
6.

00
%

50
90

20
4

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
1,

99
2

2,
00

8
49

.8
1%

50
99

90
4

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
3,

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

3,
15

0
0.

00
%

 
TO

TA
L 

- T
R

AN
SI

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

- P
LA

NN
IN

G
41

0,
45

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,8
54

18
0,

10
1

23
0,

35
0

43
.8

8%

TR
AN

SI
T 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
M

AR
K

ET
IN

G
 - 

C
O

ST
 C

EN
TE

R
 0

5

50
10

20
5

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
56

4,
94

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

,0
60

36
3,

31
9

20
1,

62
5

64
.3

1%
50

20
00

5
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
24

7,
95

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,7
77

20
2,

29
5

45
,6

61
81

.5
9%

50
30

30
5

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
29

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,9
70

14
4,

61
7

14
7,

38
3

49
.5

3%
50

30
60

5
W

eb
si

te
7,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

19
,1

99
0.

00
%

50
39

90
5

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

2,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
2,

40
0

0.
00

%
50

49
90

5
Sc

he
du

le
s/

Pr
in

tin
g

12
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
67

0
35

,0
86

88
,9

14
28

.3
0%

50
50

80
5

W
IF

I
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
0

1
0.

00
%

50
80

10
5

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

0
1

0.
00

%
50

90
80

5
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

17
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

44
31

,6
58

14
2,

34
2

18
.1

9%
50

90
10

5
C

ha
m

be
r m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

1,
07

0
43

0
71

.3
3%

50
90

20
5

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
10

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

12
3

12
,2

25
(1

,7
25

)
11

6.
43

%
50

99
90

5
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

47
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
5

4,
02

4
43

,4
76

8.
47

%
 

TO
TA

L 
- T

R
AN

SI
T 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
- M

AR
K

ET
IN

G
1,

47
2,

00
2

   
   

   
   

   
88

,2
69

79
4,

29
4

67
7,

70
8

53
.9

6%

 
 

 
TR

AN
SI

T 
O

PE
R

AT
IO

NS
 - 

C
O

ST
 C

EN
TE

R
 0

6

50
10

20
6

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

W
ag

es
54

3,
39

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
47

,2
78

44
8,

58
0

94
,8

15
82

.5
5%

50
20

00
6

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

17
6,

78
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,2

74
15

0,
38

0
26

,4
02

85
.0

7%
50

30
30

6
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

52
4,

13
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
,7

36
30

1,
74

2
22

2,
39

4
57

.5
7%

50
30

50
6

N
on

-V
eh

ic
le

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
58

3,
34

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

,1
99

47
0,

97
5

11
2,

36
8

80
.7

4%
50

39
90

6
Po

st
ag

e
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0
0

1
0.

00
%

50
40

10
6

Fi
xe

d 
R

ou
te

 F
ue

l C
os

ts
1,

66
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

1,
01

1
74

0,
93

5
92

2,
56

5
44

.5
4%

50
40

30
6

N
on

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 v

eh
ic

le
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
90

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

9,
52

4
80

,4
76

0.
00

%
50

49
90

6
Su

pp
lie

s
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0

5,
71

8
4,

28
2

0.
00

%
50

60
30

6
C

as
ua

lty
 a

nd
 L

ia
bi

lit
y 

In
su

ra
nc

e
57

0,
69

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

,6
22

)
72

1,
24

3
(1

50
,5

50
)

50
79

90
6

Fu
el

 T
ax

es
11

1,
86

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,1
95

80
,3

68
31

,5
00

71
.8

4%
50

80
10

6
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
- F

ix
ed

 R
ou

te
11

,9
86

,3
59

   
   

   
   

 
1,

02
6,

36
3

9,
04

9,
69

0
2,

93
6,

66
9

75
.5

0%
50

80
20

6
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
- P

ar
at

ra
ns

it
2,

51
9,

94
0

   
   

   
   

   
15

6,
10

1
94

5,
92

6
1,

57
4,

01
4

37
.5

4%
50

80
30

6
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n-
W

H
EE

LS
 o

n 
D

em
an

d
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

,6
23

14
3,

02
7

56
,9

73
71

.5
1%

50
99

90
6

M
is

c
15

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

75
5

16
,5

31
(1

,5
31

)
11

0.
20

%
50

90
20

6
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

63
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
37

1
52

,9
89

10
,0

11
84

.1
1%

TO
TA

L 
TR

AN
SI

T 
O

PE
R

AT
IO

NS
19

,0
58

,0
17

.0
0

1,
43

5,
28

3.
86

13
,1

37
,6

26
.7

5
5,

92
0,

39
0

68
.9

3%

R
ai

l
3,

56
6

28
,4

96

 
TO

TA
L 

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
UR

ES
25

,0
97

,3
50

   
   

   
   

 
2,

35
9,

03
1

16
,7

55
,9

22
8,

36
9,

92
4

66
.7

6%

FU
ND

 B
AL

AN
C

E 
(O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
)

0.
00

(2
,0

38
,6

11
)

2,
80

7,
48

1

14



PE
R

C
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
YE

AR
 T

O
B

AL
AN

C
E

B
U

D
G

ET
AC

C
O

U
N

T
D

ES
C

R
IP

TO
N

B
U

D
G

ET
M

O
N

TH
D

AT
E

AV
AI

LA
B

LE
EX

PE
N

D
ED

R
EV

EN
U

E 
D

ET
AI

LS
 

40
90

59
4

TD
A 

(o
ffi

ce
 a

nd
 fa

ci
lit

y 
eq

ui
p)

36
8,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

36
8,

70
0

0.
00

%
40

90
19

4
TD

A 
Sh

op
 re

pa
irs

 a
nd

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t

16
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

16
5,

00
0

0.
00

%
40

91
09

4
TD

A 
Tr

an
si

t C
en

te
r I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

12
3,

31
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

12
3,

31
7

0.
00

%
40

9?
?9

4
TD

A 
(T

ra
ns

it 
C

ap
ita

l)
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
10

0,
00

0
0.

00
%

40
92

09
4

TD
A 

(M
aj

or
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 re
ha

b)
46

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
46

2,
50

0
0.

00
%

40
90

09
4

TD
A 

W
iF

i
44

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
44

0,
00

0
0.

00
%

40
91

79
4

TD
A 

bu
s 

st
op

s
86

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
86

3,
00

0
0.

00
%

40
90

69
4

TD
A 

TS
P

95
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

0
95

,0
00

0.
00

%
40

90
99

4
TD

A 
Bu

se
s 

20
25

2,
43

0,
69

7
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

2,
43

0,
69

7
0.

00
%

40
90

29
4

TD
A 

At
la

nt
is

14
,8

40
,4

83
   

   
   

  
0

0
14

,8
40

,4
83

0.
00

%
40

90
69

6
BT

 T
SP

2,
69

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

2,
69

5,
00

0
0.

00
%

40
91

79
6

BT
 B

us
 S

to
ps

23
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

0
23

,0
00

0.
00

%
40

79
9

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Pr

oc
ee

ds
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
,9

63
28

,9
63

(2
8,

96
3)

#D
IV

/0
!

41
10

90
0

St
at

e 
(S

G
R

) B
us

es
 2

02
5

13
1,

71
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

13
1,

71
5

0.
00

%
41

10
20

0
St

at
e 

(L
C

TO
P)

 A
tla

nt
is

7,
59

5,
54

4
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

7,
59

5,
54

4
0.

00
%

41
10

50
0

St
at

e 
(L

C
TO

P)
 R

ut
an

 re
tro

fit
94

4,
97

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
94

4,
97

6
0.

00
%

41
30

9
FT

A 
Bu

se
s 

20
25

10
,2

13
,0

47
   

   
   

  
0

0
10

,2
13

,0
47

0.
00

%
41

31
7

FT
A 

bu
s 

st
op

s
2,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
2,

00
0,

00
0

0.
00

%
41

30
2

FT
A 

At
la

nt
is

10
,6

51
,5

68
   

   
   

  
0

0
10

,6
51

,5
68

0.
00

%
41

30
5

FT
A 

R
ut

an
 R

et
ro

fit
53

0,
15

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
53

0,
15

9
0.

00
%

41
32

0
FT

A 
H

yb
rid

 b
at

te
ry

 p
ac

ks
25

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

11
,5

04
23

8,
49

6
4.

60
%

41
31

0
FT

A 
Tr

an
si

t C
en

te
r

28
7,

73
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
10

,9
20

27
6,

81
9

3.
80

%
46

40
5

M
ea

su
re

 B
B 

At
la

nt
is

3,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

3,
00

0,
00

0
0.

00
%

LI
VE

R
M

O
R

E 
AM

AD
O

R
 V

AL
LE

Y 
TR

AN
SI

T 
AU

TH
O

R
IT

Y
C

AP
IT

AL
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

AN
D

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E 

R
EP

O
R

T 
(P

ag
e 

1 
of

 2
)

FO
R

 T
H

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

:
M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

5

15



TO
TA

L 
R

EV
EN

U
E

58
,2

11
,4

45
   

   
   

  
28

,9
63

   
   

   
  

51
,3

87
   

   
   

   
  

55
,1

60
,0

58
   

   
  

0.
09

%
 

 

PE
R

C
EN

T
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
YE

AR
 T

O
B

AL
AN

C
E

B
U

D
G

ET
AC

C
O

U
N

T
D

ES
C

R
IP

TO
N

B
U

D
G

ET
M

O
N

TH
D

AT
E

AV
AI

LA
B

LE
EX

PE
N

D
ED

 
 

 
EX

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E 
D

ET
AI

LS
 

 

C
AP

IT
AL

 P
R

O
G

R
AM

 - 
C

O
ST

 C
EN

TE
R

 0
7

 
 

55
50

20
7

At
la

nt
is

 F
ac

ilit
y

35
,8

68
,9

95
   

   
   

  
0

0
35

,8
68

,9
95

0.
00

%
55

50
10

7
Sh

op
 R

ep
ai

rs
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t
15

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
0

15
,0

00
0.

00
%

55
50

10
7

Bu
s 

W
as

h
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
15

0,
00

0
0.

00
%

55
52

30
7

Bu
se

s 
20

25
12

,8
11

,5
59

   
   

   
  

0
88

0
12

,8
10

,6
79

0.
01

%
55

50
50

7
O

ffi
ce

 a
nd

 F
ac

ilit
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
43

4,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

7,
26

6
76

0,
53

3
(3

26
,3

33
)

17
5.

16
%

55
51

00
7

Tr
an

si
t C

en
te

r U
pg

ra
de

s 
an

d 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
41

1,
05

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
67

5
8,

78
0

40
2,

27
6

2.
14

%
55

50
50

7
R

ut
an

 R
et

ro
fit

1,
47

5,
13

5
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

1,
47

5,
13

5
0.

00
%

55
50

60
7

TS
P

2,
79

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

0
26

,2
90

2,
76

3,
71

0
0.

94
%

55
50

90
7

IT
44

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

29
,9

28
41

0,
07

2
6.

80
%

55
50

00
7

W
IF

I r
ou

te
rs

44
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
0

44
0,

00
0

0.
00

%
55

51
70

7
Bu

s 
Sh

el
te

rs
 a

nd
 S

to
ps

3,
09

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

66
,9

50
75

,2
97

3,
01

7,
70

4
2.

43
%

55
52

00
7

M
aj

or
 c

om
po

ne
nt

 re
ha

b
62

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,2
54

87
,0

45
53

5,
45

5
13

.9
8%

55
5?

?0
7

Tr
an

si
t C

ap
ita

l
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

0
10

0,
00

0
0.

00
%

 
TO

TA
L 

C
AP

IT
AL

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

58
,6

51
,4

45
   

   
   

  
36

0,
14

4
98

8,
75

2
57

,6
62

,6
93

1.
69

%

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

C
E 

(C
AP

IT
AL

)
-4

40
00

0.
00

(3
31

,1
81

)
(9

37
,3

65
)

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

C
E 

(C
AP

TI
AL

 &
 O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
)

-4
40

,0
00

.0
0

(2
,3

69
,7

92
)

1,
87

0,
11

6

FO
R

 T
H

E 
PE

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

:
M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

5

LI
VE

R
M

O
R

E 
AM

AD
O

R
 V

AL
LE

Y 
TR

AN
SI

T 
AU

TH
O

R
IT

Y
C

AP
IT

AL
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

AN
D

 E
XP

EN
D

IT
U

R
E 

R
EP

O
R

T 
(P

ag
e 

2 
of

 2
)

16





17



18



19



20



21



22



23





 

6.1_SR_Legislative Update Page 1 of 3  

 
 
SUBJECT:  Legislative Update 
 
FROM: Jennifer Yeamans, Senior Grants & Management Specialist 
 
DATE: April 22, 2025 
 
 
Action Requested 
Receive an informational update on recent legislative activities in Washington, D.C. and 
Sacramento and refer four positions to the Board of Directors for approval. 
 
Background 
In February 2025, the Board of Directors approved LAVTA’s 2025 Legislative Program to 
support LAVTA’s advocacy needs and priorities in the coming year. Since then, LAVTA 
staff along with our state and federal advocacy partners have tracked the full scope of 
legislative initiatives in both Sacramento and Washington, D.C., in consideration of 
LAVTA’s interests. This update reports on recent legislative activities and recommends four 
positions on legislation moving through the State Legislature. 
 
Discussion 
Federal Activities 
The most recent weekly report from LAVTA’s Washington, D.C., representative Carpi & 
Clay is included as Attachment 1. Carpi & Clay advise LAVTA staff promptly and 
frequently of all developments occurring within the new Administration as they occur, with a 
focus on actions that have greatest potential to be of impact on LAVTA’s projects and 
priorities.  
 
Of note concerning future federal transportation spending including formula programs on 
which LAVTA relies heavily to implement its capital program, on April 9, the Highways & 
Transit Subcommittee of the Transportation & Infrastructure Committee held a hearing titled 
“America Builds: A Review of Our Nation’s Transit Policies and Programs.” This hearing 
aimed to kick off a framework for reauthorizing federal transit programs currently authorized 
by the 2021 Bipartisan Infrastructure Law through the end of FY26. Panelists included 
representatives from the American Public Transit Association for urban transit operators, the 
Community Transit Association of America for rural operators, private transit contractors, 
public policy interests, and labor. Subcommittee member Rep. Mark DeSaulnier (D–Walnut 
Creek), who represents part of Dublin in LAVTA’s service area, highlighted the challenges 
Bay Area transit operators are facing with new commute patterns as many workers no longer 
commute five days a week. Subcommittee Chair Rep. David Rouzer (R-NC) emphasized a 
need for greater accountability, innovation, and efficiency in transit systems. This hearing is 

24



 

6.1_SR_Legislative Update Page 2 of 3  

a very early step in what is expected to be a lengthy and complex reauthorization process for 
the nation’s multi-modal surface transportation programs, including public transit. 
 
State Activities 
There has been significant legislative activity in Sacramento this past month in both 
chambers as lawmakers continue to amend newly introduced bills to prepare for hearings in 
April policy committees. An updated matrix of bills being tracked by LAVTA’s Sacramento 
advocate, Townsend Public Affairs (TPA), is included as Attachment 2. 
 
Attachment 2 details several bills staff recommends the Finance & Administration 
Committee consider referring to the Board for approval, summarized below: 
 

Bill Summary 
Related LAVTA 2025 
Legislative Program Principle 

Recommen
ded 
Position 

AB 394 
(Wilson) 

Provides transit agencies 
with new statutory tools 
for protecting transit 
workers against battery.  

Enhance operating conditions to 
support safety and performance 
goals 
 
Note: Co-sponsored by 
California Transit Association 

Support 

SB 239 
(Arreguín) 

Expands remote meeting 
options for nondecision-
making local legislative 
bodies, including 
advisory boards, that do 
not take final action. 

Leverage support from and with 
partners to promote mobility, 
improve service productivity, 
and enhance regional leadership 
 
Note: Co-sponsored by the 
Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission and the California 
State Association of Counties; 
supported by Alameda CTC and 
others 

Support 

SB 752 
(Richardson) 

Extends the existing 
partial sales and use tax 
exemption for zero-
emission buses purchased 
by transit agencies 
through January 1, 2028. 

Enhance public transit’s role in 
addressing climate change and 
air quality issues 
 
Note: Co-sponsored by 
California Transit Association 

Watch 

AB 1207 
(Irwin) 

To reauthorize the state’s 
cap-and-trade system 
created under the 
California Global 
Warming Solutions Act 
of 2006, currently set to 
expire December 31, 
2030. 

Enhance public transit’s role in 
addressing climate change and 
air quality issues  

Watch 

25



 

6.1_SR_Legislative Update Page 3 of 3  

 
Next Steps 
If approved by the Board of Directors, LAVTA and TPA staff will communicate LAVTA’s 
positions to the relevant Committees of the Legislature and to our delegation, and continue to 
monitor bills with a formal Watch position closely. Staff with the support of TPA will 
provide updates to the Finance & Administration Committee and/or the Board as may be 
appropriate.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
None 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends the Committee accept this report and refer four legislative positions to the 
Board of Directors for approval: 
 
Attachments: 
1. Federal Transportation Weekly Update (April 11) 
2. State Legislative Matrix (as of March 31) 
 

26





April 11, 2025

THIS WEEK IN CONGRESS
House Subcommittee Holds Hearing on Aviation Infrastructure. On April 8th, the Aviation 
Subcommittee of the Transportation & Infrastructure Committee held a hearing titled “America 
Builds: Airport Infrastructure, Safety, and Regulatory Environment”. Witnesses included 
representatives from the Raleigh-Durham Airport Authority, the Cincinnati/Northern Kentucky 
International Airport, and the Transport Workers Union of America. In his opening statement, 
Subcommittee Chair Troy Nehls (R-TX) emphasized the crucial economic and transportation 
roles of U.S. airports, noting projected passenger growth and the need for approximately $174 
billion in infrastructure investment over the next five years. He highlighted that the FAA 
Reauthorization Act of 2024 increased annual Airport Improvement Program funding, 
streamlined environmental reviews, and stressed the importance of regulatory stability and 
airfield safety enhancements.
MORE INFORMATION

House Subcommittee Holds Hearing on Transit Policies and Programs. On April 9th, the 
Highways & Transit Subcommittee of the Transportation & Infrastructure Committee held a
hearing titled “America Builds: A Review of Our Nation’s Transit Policies and Programs”. 
Witnesses included representatives from the American Public Transportation Association, the 
Community Transportation Association of America, the North American Transit Alliance, the 
Reason Foundation, and the Transportation Trades Department of the AFL-CIO. In his opening 
statement, Subcommittee Chair David Rouzer (R-NC) underscored Congress’s responsibility 
to enact a timely, multi-year surface transportation bill, expressing concerns about lagging 
transit ridership despite substantial federal investment and persistent issues with crime and 
fare evasion. He advocated for greater accountability, innovation, and efficiency in transit 
systems, suggesting ridership alone may not fully reflect system health.
MORE INFORMATION

House Subcommittee Holds Hearing Examining Efforts to Secure and Improve the U.S. 
Travel System. On April 8th, the Transportation and Maritime Security Subcommittee of the 
Homeland Security Committee held a hearing titled “America on the Global Stage: Examining 
Efforts to Secure and Improve the U.S. Travel System and Prepare for Significant Events”. 
Witnesses included representatives from the U.S. Travel Association, Fortem Technologies, 
and the American Federation of Government Employees. In his opening statement, 

27



2www.carpiclay.com

Subcommittee Chair Carlos Gimenez (R-FL) emphasized the importance of thorough planning, 
investment, and inter-agency coordination to ensure the U.S. successfully hosts major 
international events, such as the 2026 FIFA World Cup and the 2028 Olympics. He highlighted 
current challenges, including visa delays and outdated airport infrastructure, and advocated for 
security enhancements and a federal task force to align resources and policies.
MORE INFORMATION

THIS WEEK AT THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

FMCSA Seeks UCR Board Nominations. FMCSA is seeking nominations of qualified 
individuals for possible appointment by the FMCSA to the Unified Carrier Registration (UCR) 
Plan Board of Directors as one of the Board’s motor carrier industry positions. Each nominee 
must be a representative of “a motor carrier that falls within the smallest fleet fee bracket.” The 
term for this position will begin immediately upon appointment and expire on May 31, 2027.
Nominations are due by May 12, 2025.
MORE INFORMATION

NHTSA Publishes Early Estimates of Traffic Fatalities for 2024. NHTSA reported that U.S. 
traffic fatalities declined by 3.8% in 2024 to an estimated 39,345 deaths, marking the first time 
since 2020 that fatalities dropped below 40,000 annually. This reduction continues an 11-
quarter streak of declining fatalities since mid-2022. However, the fatality rate of 1.20 per 100 
million vehicle miles traveled still exceeds the pre-pandemic average of 1.13. Additionally, 35 
states and Puerto Rico saw decreases in fatalities, whereas fatalities rose in 14 states and the 
District of Columbia.
MORE INFORMATION

28



3www.carpiclay.com

OTHER

GAO Publishes Report on Railway-Highway Crossing Improvements. The Government 
Accountability Office (GAO) has published a report titled Railway-Highway Crossings: 
Improvements Needed to Federal Technical Assistance About Pedestrian Projects 
Related to Trespassing. The report examines the Federal Highway Administration's (FHWA) 
Railway-Highway Crossings Program (RHCP), which provides funding to states for improving 
safety at public railway-highway grade crossings. Between 2019 and 2023, states utilized 
RHCP funds to enhance safety measures such as installing or upgrading bells, lights, and 
gates, with 77% of projects reporting zero crashes before and after implementation. The 2021 
Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act expanded RHCP's scope to include pedestrian projects 
related to trespassing, increasing federal cost share to 100%. However, the GAO found that 
FHWA's technical assistance lacks clarity on eligible pedestrian projects related to trespassing 
and recommends that FHWA provide additional information to better assist states in reducing 
pedestrian fatalities and injuries at grade crossings. The report recommends that FHWA should 
review RHCP technical assistance materials and update them to add information about the 
types of pedestrian projects related to trespassing that might be eligible for RHCP funding.

_____________________________________________
Channon Hanna, Partner at Carpi & Clay Government Relations, brings over 20 years of 
expertise in navigating federal transportation policy complexities to advance priorities for public 
and private sector clients across all modes of transportation.

29





Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority
Legislative Matrix

Recommend Support
AB 394 (Wilson, D) Public transportation providers.

Last Amended: 03/27/2025
Status: 03/28/2025 - Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
Calendar: 04/01/25 A-PUBLIC SAFETY Upon adjournment of Session - State Capitol, Room 126 SCHULTZ,
NICK, Chair

Location: 02/18/2025 - Assembly Public Safety
Summary: Current law provides that when a battery is committed against the person of an operator, driver, or
passenger on a bus, taxicab, streetcar, cable car, trackless trolley, or other motor vehicle, as specified, and
the person who commits the offense knows or reasonably should know that the victim is engaged in the
performance of their duties, the penalty is imprisonment in a county jail not exceeding one year, a fine not
exceeding $10,000, or both the fine and imprisonment. Current law also provides that if the victim is injured,
the offense would be punished by a fine not exceeding $10,000, by imprisonment in a county jail not
exceeding one year or in the state prison for 16 months, 2, or 3 years, or by both that fine and imprisonment.
This bill would expand this crime to include stalking against any of those persons and would also have the
crime apply when it occurs against an employee, public transportation provider, or contractor of a public
transportation provider. By expanding the scope of an existing crime and creating a new crime, the bill would
impose a state-mandated local program. (Based on 03/27/2025 text)

SB 239 (Arreguín, D) Open meetings: teleconferencing: subsidiary body.
Status: 03/24/2025 - Set for hearing April 2.
Calendar: 04/02/25 S-LOCAL GOVERNMENT 9:30 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 2200 DURAZO, MARÍA
ELENA, Chair

Location: 02/14/2025 - Senate Local Government
Summary: The Ralph M. Brown Act requires, with specified exceptions, that all meetings of a legislative
body, as defined, of a local agency be open and public and that all persons be permitted to attend and
participate. The act generally requires for teleconferencing that the legislative body of a local agency that
elects to use teleconferencing post agendas at all teleconference locations, identify each teleconference
location in the notice and agenda of the meeting or proceeding, and have each teleconference location be
accessible to the public. Current law also requires that, during the teleconference, at least a quorum of the
members of the legislative body participate from locations within the boundaries of the territory over which the
local agency exercises jurisdiction, except as specified. Current law, until January 1, 2026, authorizes
specified neighborhood city councils to use alternate teleconferencing provisions related to notice, agenda,
and public participation, as prescribed, if, among other requirements, the city council has adopted an
authorizing resolution and 2/3 of the neighborhood city council votes to use alternate teleconference
provisions, as specified. This bill would authorize a subsidiary body, as defined, to use alternative
teleconferencing provisions and would impose requirements for notice, agenda, and public participation, as
prescribed. The bill would require the subsidiary body to post the agenda at the primary physical meeting
location. The bill would require the members of the subsidiary body to visibly appear on camera during the
open portion of a meeting that is publicly accessible via the internet or other online platform, as
specified. (Based on 01/30/2025 text)

6.3_Attach 2_State Legislative Matrix (as of March 31) Page 1 of 4

Attachment 2

30



SB 752 (Richardson, D) Sales and use taxes: exemptions: California Hybrid and Zero-Emission Truck and Bus
Voucher Incentive Project: transit buses.

Status: 03/18/2025 - Set for hearing May 14.
Calendar: 05/14/25 S-REVENUE AND TAXATION 9:30 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1200 MCNERNEY,
JERRY, Chair

Location: 03/12/2025 - Senate Revenue and Taxation
Summary: Existing state sales and use tax laws impose a tax on retailers measured by the gross receipts
from the sale of tangible personal property sold at retail in this state or on the storage, use, or other
consumption in this state of tangible personal property purchased from a retailer for storage, use, or other
consumption in this state. The Sales and Use Tax Law provides various exemptions from those taxes,
including, until January 1, 2026, an exemption from those taxes with respect to the sale in this state of, and
the storage, use, or other consumption in this state of, specified zero-emission technology transit buses sold
to specified public agencies that are eligible for specified incentives from the State Air Resources Board. This
bill would extend the exemption for specified zero-emission technology transit buses until January 1, 2028.
This bill contains other related provisions. (Based on 02/21/2025 text)

Recommend Watch (Formal)
AB 1207 (Irwin, D) Climate change: market-based compliance mechanism: price ceiling.

Last Amended: 03/17/2025
Status: 03/18/2025 - Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Location: 03/17/2025 - Assembly Natural Resources
Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006, until January 1, 2031, authorizes the State
Air Resources Board to adopt a regulation establishing a system of market-based declining aggregate
emissions limits for sources or categories of sources that emit greenhouse gases (market-based compliance
mechanism) that meets certain requirements. Current law requires the state board, in adopting the regulation
to, among other things, establish a price ceiling for emission allowances sold by the state board. Current law
requires the state board, in establishing the price ceiling, to consider specified factors, including the full social
cost associated with emitting a metric ton of greenhouse gases. This bill would require the state board to
instead consider the full social cost associated with emitting a metric ton of greenhouse gases, as determined
by the United States Environmental Protection Agency in November 2023. (Based on 03/17/2025 text)

AB 1340 (Wicks, D) Metropolitan Transportation Commission: duties.
Status: 03/13/2025 - Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Location: 03/13/2025 - Assembly Transportation
Summary: The Metropolitan Transportation Commission Act establishes the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission to provide comprehensive regional transportation planning for the San Francisco Bay area, as
provided. Existing law requires the commission to establish a regional transit coordinating council to better
coordinate routes, schedules, fares, and transfers among the San Francisco Bay area transit operators and to
explore potential advantages of joint ventures in certain areas. The act authorizes the commission, in
consultation with the regional transit coordinating council, to identify functions performed by individual public
transit systems that could be consolidated to improve the efficiency of regional transit service, and
recommend that those functions be consolidated and performed through inter-operator agreements or as
services contracted to a single entity. This bill would require the commission to consult with the general
manager from each transit operator, instead of the regional transit coordinating council, when identifying
functions that could be consolidated and recommending their consolidation, as described above. To the extent
that this bill would impose additional duties on transit operators, it would impose a state-mandated local
program. This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws. (Based on 02/21/2025 text)

SB 63 (Wiener, D) San Francisco Bay area: local revenue measure: transportation funding.
Last Amended: 03/25/2025
Status: 03/25/2025 - From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Com. on RLS.

6.3_Attach 2_State Legislative Matrix (as of March 31) Page 2 of 4

31



Location: 01/09/2025 - Senate Rules
Summary: Would establish the Transportation Revenue Measure District with jurisdiction extending
throughout the boundaries of the Counties of Alameda and Contra Costa and the City and County of San
Francisco and would require the district to be governed by the same board that governs the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission, thereby imposing a state-mandated local program. The bill would authorize a
retail transactions and use tax applicable to the entire district to be imposed by the board of the district or by a
qualified voter initiative for a duration of 10 to 15 years, inclusive, and generally in an amount of 0.5%, subject
to voter approval at the November 3, 2026, statewide general election. After allocations are made for various
administrative expenses, the bill would require an unspecified portion of the proceeds of the tax to be
allocated by the commission to initiatives included in a specified commission plan and to the Alameda-Contra
Costa Transit District, the Peninsula Rail Transit District, commonly known as Caltrain, the San Francisco Bay
Area Rapid Transit District, and the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency for operating expenses,
and would require the remaining proceeds to be subvened directly to the counties comprising the district for
public transportation expenses, as prescribed. (Based on 03/25/2025 text)

SB 840 (Limón, D) Greenhouse gases: report.
Last Amended: 03/26/2025
Status: 03/26/2025 - From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Com. on RLS.

Location: 02/21/2025 - Senate Rules
Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 requires the State Air Resources Board, in
adopting rules and regulations to achieve the maximum technologically feasible and cost-effective
greenhouse gas emissions reductions to ensure that the statewide greenhouse gas emissions are reduced to
at least 40% below the 1990 levels no later than December 31, 2030. The act requires the Legislative
Analyst’s Office, until January 1, 2030, to annually submit to the Legislature a report on the economic impacts
and benefits of those greenhouse gas emissions reduction targets. The act, until January 1, 2031, establishes
the Independent Emissions Market Advisory Committee and requires the committee to annually report to the
state board and the Joint Legislative Committee on Climate Change Policies on the environmental and
economic performance of the regulations establishing the market-based compliance mechanism and other
relevant climate change policies. This bill would extend indefinitely the requirement for the Legislative
Analyst’s Office to annually submit to the Legislature the report on the economic impacts and benefits of those
greenhouse gas emissions targets. The bill would require the committee, at a public hearing, to review the
annual report by the Legislative Analyst’s Office. (Based on 03/26/2025 text)

Recommend Watch (Informal)

AB 35 (Alvarez, D) California Environmental Quality Act: clean hydrogen transportation projects.
Status: 02/18/2025 - Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.

Location: 02/18/2025 - Assembly Natural Resources
Summary: The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) requires a lead agency, as defined, to prepare,
or cause to be prepared, and certify the completion of an environmental impact report on a project that it
proposes to carry out or approve that may have a significant effect on the environment or to adopt a negative
declaration if it finds that the project will not have that effect. CEQA also requires a lead agency to prepare a
mitigated negative declaration for a project that may have a significant effect on the environment if revisions in
the project would avoid or mitigate that effect and there is no substantial evidence that the project, as revised,
would have a significant effect on the environment. This bill would provide for limited CEQA review of an
application for a discretionary permit or authorization for a clean hydrogen transportation project, as defined,
by requiring the application to be reviewed through a clean hydrogen environmental assessment, unless
otherwise requested by the applicant, as prescribed. The bill would, except as provided, require the lead
agency to determine whether to approve the clean hydrogen environmental assessment and issue a
discretionary permit or authorization for the project no later than 270 days after the application for the project
is deemed complete. (Based on 12/02/2024 text)

6.3_Attach 2_State Legislative Matrix (as of March 31) Page 3 of 4

32



AB 939 (Schultz, D) The Safe, Sustainable, Traffic-Reducing Transportation Bond Act of 2026.
Status: 03/10/2025 - Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Location: 03/10/2025 - Assembly Transportation
Summary: Would enact the Safe, Sustainable, Traffic-Reducing Transportation Bond Act of 2026 which, if
approved by the voters, would authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of $20,000,000,000 pursuant to
the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance transit and passenger rail improvements, local streets and
roads and active transportation projects, zero-emission vehicle investments, transportation freight
infrastructure improvements, and grade separations and other critical safety improvements. The bill would
provide for the submission of the bond act to the voters at the November 3, 2026, statewide general
election. (Based on 02/19/2025 text)

SB 419 (Caballero, D) Hydrogen fuel.
Status: 03/18/2025 - Set for hearing May 14.
Calendar: 05/14/25 S-REVENUE AND TAXATION 9:30 a.m. - 1021 O Street, Room 1200 MCNERNEY,
JERRY, Chair

Location: 02/26/2025 - Senate Revenue and Taxation
Summary: Would, on and after January 1, 2026, provide an exemption from the taxes imposed by the Sales
and Use Tax Law for the gross receipts from the sale in this state of, and the storage, use, or other
consumption in this state of, hydrogen fuel. (Based on 02/18/2025 text)

AB 12 (Wallis, R) Low-carbon fuel standard: regulations.
Status: 02/18/2025 - Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Location: 02/18/2025 - Assembly Natural Resources
Summary: The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 requires the State Air Resources Board to
adopt rules and regulations to achieve the maximum technologically feasible and cost-effective greenhouse
gas emissions reductions to ensure that the statewide greenhouse gas emissions are reduced to at least 40%
below the statewide greenhouse gas emissions limit, as defined, no later than December 31, 2030. Pursuant
to the act, the state board has adopted the Low-Carbon Fuel Standard regulations. This bill would void
specified amendments to the Low-Carbon Fuel Standard regulations adopted by the state board on November
8, 2024. (Based on 12/02/2024 text)

AB 21 (DeMaio, R) Common interest developments: association management and meeting procedures.
Last Amended: 03/24/2025
Status: 03/25/2025 - Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Location: 03/24/2025 - Assembly Housing and Community Development
Summary: The Davis-Stirling Common Interest Development Act governs the management and operation of
common interest by an association. If a provision of that act requires an association to deliver a document by
“individual delivery” or “individual notice,” the act requires the association to deliver that document in
accordance with the preferred delivery method specified by the member. Current law also requires the board
of an association to provide general notice of a proposed rule change at least 28 days before making the rule
change, in accordance with certain procedures. This bill would revise the above-described rule change
provision to require the board to provide individual notice pursuant to the above-described provision governing
document delivery. (Based on 03/24/2025 text)

AB 23 (DeMaio, R) The Cost of Living Reduction Act of 2025.
Last Amended: 03/25/2025
Status: 03/26/2025 - Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.

6.3_Attach 2_State Legislative Matrix (as of March 31) Page 4 of 4

33



7.1_SR_Funding Resolutions_MTC Page 1 of 2  

 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Resolutions Authorizing Staff to Apply for TDA, STA, RM2 and 

RM3 funds for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 
 
FROM: Tamara Edwards, Director of Finance  
 
DATE: April 22, 2025 
 
 
Action Requested 
Review and recommend to the Board of Directors approval of the following resolutions: 
 
1. Resolution 15-2025 of the Board of Directors of the Livermore Amador Valley Transit 

Authority authorizing the filing of a claim with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC) for Allocation of Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 4.0, State Transit 
Assistance (STA), Regional Measure 2 (RM 2), and Regional Measure 3 (RM3) for Fiscal 
Year 2025-2026 

 
2. Resolution 16-2025 of the Board of Directors of the Livermore Amador Valley Transit 

Authority Authorizing the filing of a claim with the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission for Allocation of Transportation Development Act Article 4.5 Funds for the 
Fiscal Year 2025-2026 

 
These resolutions authorize staff to file applications with the MTC for the 2025-2026 Fiscal 
Year. 
 
Background 
Attached for your review and approval are the annual resolutions authorizing LAVTA’s 
Executive Director (or designee) to file a claim with MTC for TDA Article 4.0, 4.5, and STA 
funds for Fiscal Year 2025-2026. These resolutions are required as part of MTC’s annual claim 
submittal. The funds requested in the claim are limited to the amount allocated to LAVTA, 
based on a prescribed apportionment formula. On an annual basis, LAVTA is required to resolve 
support for the submission of applications for Regional Measure 2 and Regional Measure 3 
operating assistance in connection with providing service to the BRT service.  MTC has advised 
LAVTA that the inclusion of provisions relevant to RM2 and RM3 can be included in the TDA 
and STA resolutions for ease of submission. 
 
Discussion 
Attached to this report is the MTC staff report which accompanied their estimate and gives 
background information on the various funding sources and the bases for this year’s estimates: 
 
 
 

34



7.1_SR_Funding Resolutions_MTC Page 2 of 2  

Budget Considerations 
The next step will be to prepare a detailed capital and operating budget within the available 
revenues.   
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Finance and Administration Committee recommend that the Board of 
Directors approve the Resolution 15-2025 and Resolution 16-2025 authorizing the filing of a 
claim with MTC for Allocation of TDA Article 4.0, 4.5, STA, RM2, and RM3 Funds for Fiscal 
Year 2025-2026. 
 
Attachments: 
 

1. February 26, 2025, Fund Estimate from MTC 
2. Resolution 14-2025  
3. Resolution 15-2025  

 
 

35



At
ta
ch
m
en
tA

Re
sN

o.
46

88
Pa

ge
2
of

19
5/
28

/2
02

5

FY
20

24
25

TD
A
Re

ve
nu

e
Es
tim

at
e

FY
20

25
26

TD
A
Re

ve
nu

e
Es
tim

at
e

FY
20

24
25

Ge
ne

ra
tio

n
Es
tim

at
e
Ad

ju
st
m
en

t
FY
20

25
26

Co
un

ty
Au

di
to
r's

Ge
ne

ra
tio

n
Es
tim

at
e

1.
O
rig

in
al
Co

un
ty

Au
di
to
rE

st
im

at
e
(F
eb

,2
4)

10
4,
53

9,
85

4
13

.C
ou

nt
y
Au

di
to
rE

st
im

at
e

90
,8
53

,4
16

2.
Re

vi
se
d
Es
tim

at
e
(F
eb

,2
5)

89
,9
53

,8
77

FY
20

25
26

Pl
an

ni
ng

an
d
Ad

m
in
ist
ra
tio

n
Ch

ar
ge

s
3.
Re

ve
nu

e
Ad

ju
st
m
en

t(
Lin

es
2
1)

(1
4,
58

5,
97

7)
14

.M
TC

Ad
m
in
ist
ra
tio

n
(0
.5
%
of

Li n
e
13

)
45

4,
26

7
FY
20

24
25

Pl
an

ni
ng

an
d
Ad

m
in
ist
ra
tio

n
Ch

ar
ge
sA

dj
us
tm

en
t

15
.C
ou

nt
y
Ad

m
in
ist
ra
tio

n
(0
.5
%
of

Lin
e
13

)
45

4,
26

7
4.
M
TC

Ad
m
in
ist
ra
tio

n
(0
.5
%
of

Lin
e
3)

(7
2,
93

0)
16

.M
TC

Pl
an
ni
ng

(3
.0
%
of

Lin
e
13

)
2,
72

5,
60

2
5.
Co

un
ty

Ad
m
in
ist
ra
tio

n
(U
p
to

0.
5%

of
Lin

e
3)

4
(7
2,
93

0)
17

.T
ot
al
Ch

ar
ge
s(
Lin

es
14

+1
5+
16

)
3,
63

4,
13

6
6.
M
TC

Pl
an
ni
ng

(3
.0
%
of

Lin
e
3)

(4
37

,5
79

)
18

.T
DA

Ge
ne

ra
tio

ns
Le
ss
Ch

ar
ge
s(
Lin

es
13

17
)

87
,2
19

,2
80

7.
To
ta
lC
ha
rg
es

(L
in
es

4+
5+
6)

(5
83

,4
39

)
FY
20

25
26

TD
A
Ap

po
rt
io
nm

en
tB

y
Ar
tic

le
8.
Ad

ju
st
ed

Ge
ne

ra
tio

ns
Le
ss
Ch

ar
ge
s(
Lin

es
3
7)

(1
4,
00

2,
53

8)
19

.A
rt
icl
e
3.
0
(2
.0
%
of

Lin
e
18

)
1,
74

4,
38

6
FY
20

24
25

TD
A
Ad

ju
st
m
en

tB
y
Ar
tic

le
20
.F
un

ds
Re

m
ai
ni
ng

(L
in
es

18
19

)
85

,4
74

,8
94

9.
Ar
tic
le
3
Ad

ju
st
m
en

t(
2.
0%

of
lin
e
8)

(2
80

,0
51

)
21

.A
rt
icl
e
4.
5
(5
.0
%
of

Lin
e
20

)
4,
27

3,
74

5
10
.F
un

ds
Re

m
ai
ni
ng

(L
in
es

8
9)

(1
3,
72

2,
48

7)
22

.T
DA

Ar
tic
le
4
(L
in
es

20
21

)
81

,2
01

,1
49

11
.A

rt
icl
e
4.
5
Ad

ju
st
m
en

t(
5.
0%

of
Lin

e
10

)
(6
86

,1
24

)
12
.A

rt
icl
e
4
Ad

ju
st
m
en

t(
Lin

es
10

11
)

(1
3,
03

6,
36

3)

Co
lu
m
n

A
B

C=
Su
m
(A
:B
)

D
E

F
G

H=
Su
m
(C
:G
)

I
J=
Su
m
(H
:I)

6/
30

/2
02

4
FY
20

23
24

6/
30

/2
02

4
FY
20

23
25

FY
20

24
25

FY
20

24
25

FY
20

24
25

6/
30

/2
02

5
FY
20

25
26

FY
20

25
26

A p
po

rt
io
nm

en
t

Ju
r is
di
ct
io
ns

Ba
la
nc
e

(w
/o

in
te
re
st
)

In
te
re
st

Ba
la
nc
e

(w
/
in
te
re
st
)1

O
ut
st
an

di
ng

Co
m
m
itm

en
ts

2
Tr
an

sf
er
s/

Re
fu
nd

s
O
rig

in
al

Es
tim

at
e

Re
ve
nu

e
Ad

ju
st
m
en

t
Pr
oj
ec
te
d

Ca
rr
yo

ve
r

Re
ve
nu

e
Es
tim

at
e

Av
ai
la
bl
e
fo
r

Al
lo
ca
tio

n
Ar
tic

le
3

7,
94

7,
15

5
31

0,
32

7
8,
25

7,
48

2
(8
,2
83

,1
41

)
0

2,
00

7,
16

5
(2
80

,0
51

)
1,
70

1,
45

4
1,
74

4,
38

6
3,
44

5,
84

0
Ar
tic

le
4.
5

17
3,
31

7
13

,9
31

18
7,
24

8
(4
,3
27

,2
94

)
0

4,
91

7,
55

5
(6
86

,1
24

)
91

,3
85

4,
27

3,
74

5
4,
36

5,
13

0
SU

BT
O
TA

L
8,
12

0,
47

2
32

4,
25

8
8,
44

4,
73

0
(1
2,
61

0,
43

5)
0

6,
92

4,
72

0
(9
66

,1
75

)
1,
79

2,
83

9
6,
01

8,
13

1
7,
81

0,
97

0
Ar
tic

le
4

AC
Tr
an
sit

Di
st
ric
t1

25
7,
87

4
56

,6
92

31
4,
56

7
(5
2,
09

8,
53

3)
0

60
,1
80

,7
11

(8
,3
96

,7
45

)
0

52
,4
36

,1
16

52
,4
36

,1
16

Di
st
ric
t2

67
,8
10

15
,0
19

82
,8
28

(1
3,
81

3,
87

4)
0

15
,9
57

,5
28

(2
,2
26

,4
82

)
0

13
,7
68

,1
41

13
,7
68

,1
41

BA
RT

3
57

0
11

4
68

4
(8
7,
60

1)
0

10
1,
01

0
(1
4,
09

3)
0

86
,9
23

86
,9
23

LA
VT

A
32

,2
28

,4
13

83
0,
06

9
33

,0
58

,4
82

(2
9,
63

6,
63

8)
0

13
,3
82

,3
58

(1
,8
67

,1
80

)
14

,9
37

,0
22

11
,6
24

,4
72

26
,5
61

,4
94

Un
io
n
Ci
ty

10
,1
81

,8
34

45
4,
07

1
10

,6
35

,9
06

(3
,3
58

,3
23

)
0

3,
81

1,
93

3
(5
31

,8
62

)
10

,5
57

,6
54

3,
28

5,
49

6
13

,8
43

,1
50

SU
BT

O
TA

L
42

,7
36

,5
02

1,
35

5,
96

5
44

,0
92

,4
67

(9
8,
99

4,
96

9)
0

93
,4
33

,5
40

(1
3,
03

6,
36

3)
25

,4
94

,6
76

81
,2
01

,1
49

10
6,
69

5,
82

5
GR

AN
D
TO

TA
L

$5
0,
85

6,
97

4
$1

,6
80

,2
23

$5
2,
53

7,
19

7
($
11

1,
60

5,
40

4)
$0

$1
00

,3
58

,2
60

($
14

,0
02

,5
38

)
$2

7,
28

7,
51

5
$8

7,
21

9,
28

0
$1

14
,5
06

,7
95

1.
Ba

la
nc
e
as

of
6/
30
/2
4
is
fro

m
th
e
M
TC

FY
20
23

24
Au

di
t,
an

d
it
co
nt
ai
ns

bo
th

fu
nd

sa
va
ila
bl
e
fo
ra

llo
ca
tio

n
an

d
fu
nd

st
ha

th
av
e
be
en

al
lo
ca
te
d
bu

tn
ot

di
sb
ur
se
d.

2.
Th
e
ou

ts
ta
nd

in
g
co
m
m
itm

en
ts
fig

ur
e
in
clu

de
sa

ll
un

pa
id
al
lo
ca
tio

ns
as

of
6/
30
/2
4,
an

d
FY
20
24

25
al
lo
ca
tio

ns
as

of
1/
31
/2
5.

3.
De

ta
ils

on
th
e
pr
op

os
ed

ap
po

rt
io
nm

en
to

fB
AR

T
fu
nd

in
g
to

lo
ca
lo
pe
ra
to
rs
ar
e
sh
ow

n
on

pa
ge

15
of

th
e
Fu
nd

Es
tim

at
e.

4.
U
nc
la
im

ed
Co

un
ty

Ad
m
in
ist
ra
tio

n
ch
ar
ge
sw

ill
be

re
di
st
rib

ut
ed

as
ca
rr
yo
ve
rf
or

ap
po

rt
io
nm

en
tj
ur
isd

ic
tio

ns
.

FY
20

25
26

FU
N
D
ES
TI
M
AT

E
TR

AN
SP
O
RT

AT
IO
N
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T
AC

T
FU

N
DS

AL
AM

ED
A
CO

UN
TY

TD
A
AP

PO
RT

IO
NM

EN
T
BY

JU
RI
SD

IC
TI
O
N

DR
8282

(8
,2
8

7,
24

8
7,
24

8
(4
,3
27

,2
9

(4
,3
27

,
44

,7
30

44
,7
30

(1
2,
61

0
(1
2 DDRDDRDR
AF
DR

A
D

EE
Y2

02
3

Y2
02

3
25

FY
20

25
O
ut
st
an

di
n

Co
m
m
itm

en
ts

2 RARARARA DR
AAF

NM
EN

T
BY

UR
IS AFAFAF

T

TD
A

TD
A
A

tic
le

tic
le
3.
0

3
(2
.0

Fu
nd

s
Fu
nd

Re
m
ai
ni
ng

Re
m

21
.

21
.A

rt
icl
e

A
4.
55
(5
.0
%

(5
.0

of
22

.
2

TD
ADA
Ar
tic
le
44
(L
i

(L

3)

AA
TTFTFTFT AFAFAFAF

DRDDDDDDDD

36





RESOLUTION NO. 14-2025  

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF A CLAIM WITH THE 
METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION FOR ALLOCATION 

OF TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT ARTICLE 4.0, STATE 
TRANSIT ASSISTANCE, REGIONAL MEASURE 2, AND REGIONAL 

MEASURE 3 FUNDS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Development Act (TDA), (Pub. Utilities Code 
992200 et. seq. provides for the disbursement of funds from the Local Transportation Fund 
of the County of Alameda for use by eligible claimants for the purpose of providing local 
transit service in the cities of Dublin, Livermore and Pleasanton; and   

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the TDA, and pursuant to the applicable 
rules and regulations thereunder (21 Cal Adm. Code 660 et. seq.), a prospective claimant 
wishing to receive an allocation from the Local Transportation Funds shall file its claim 
with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission; and 

WHEREAS, the State Transit Assistance (STA) fund is created pursuant to Public 
Utilities Code 99310 (et. seq.); and 

WHEREAS, the STA fund makes funds available pursuant to Public Utilities Code 
99313.6 for allocation to eligible applicants to support approved transit projects; and  

WHEREAS, the Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority is an eligible 
claimant for TDA and STA funds pursuant to PUC Section 99260 and Article 4 funds 
pursuant to PUC Section 99260A, as attested by the Livermore Amador Valley Authority’s 
opinion of counsel dated April 2, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, TDA funds from the Local Transport Fund of Alameda County and 
STA funds will be required by claimant in Fiscal Year 2025-2026 for transit service;  

WHEREAS, LAVTA is an eligible sponsor of transportation project(s) in Regional 
Measure 2, Regional Traffic Relief Plan funds; and 

WHEREAS, LAVTA is an eligible sponsor of transportation project(s) in Regional 
Measure 3, Expenditure Plan; and 

NOW,  THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors as follows: 

1. That the Executive Director or his designee is authorized to execute and file an
appropriate TDA/STA claim together with all necessary supporting documents,
with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for allocation of TDA/STA
funds in Fiscal Year 2025-2026; and be it further resolved

37



2. That a copy of this Resolution be transmitted to the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission in conjunction with the filing of the claim; and the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission be requested to grant the allocation of funds as
specified herein; and be it further resolved

3. That LAVTA, and its agents shall comply with the provisions of the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s, “Regional Measure 2 Regional
Traffic Relief Plan Policies and Procedures,” (MTC Resolution No. 3636,
Amended April 28, 2010); and be it further resolved

4. That LAVTA, and its agents shall comply with the provisions of the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s “Regional Measure 3 Policies and
Procedures,” (MTC Resolution No. 4404, Amended October 25,2023); and be
it further resolved

5. That LAVTA certifies that the project is consistent with the Regional
Transportation Plan (RTP) and is in compliance with the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 2l000 et
seq.); and be it further resolved

6. That LAVTA approves the updated Operating Assistance Proposal, attached to
this resolution; and be it further resolved

7. That LAVTA approves the certification of assurances, attached to this
resolution; and be it further resolved

8. That there is no pending or threatened litigation which might in any way
adversely affect the proposed project, or the ability of LAVTA to deliver such
project; and be it further resolved

9. That LAVTA indemnifies and holds harmless MTC, its Commissioners,
representatives, agents, and employees from and against all claims, injury, suits,
demands, liability, losses, damages, and expenses, whether direct or indirect
(including any and all costs and expenses in connection therewith), incurred by
reason of any act or failure to act of LAVTA, its officers, employees or agents,
or subcontractors or any of them in connection with its performance of services
under this allocation of RM2 and RM3 funds; and be it further resolved

10. That LAVTA authorizes its Executive Director, or his designee to execute and
submit an allocation request for operating or planning costs for Fiscal Year
2025-2026 with MTC for Regional Measure 2 funds, and Regional Measure 3
funds, for the project, purposes and amounts included in the project application
attached to this resolution; and be it further resolved

11. That the Executive Director, or his designee is hereby delegated the authority
to make non-substantive changes or minor amendments to the OAP as he/she
deems appropriate.

38



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of May 2025. 

____________________________________ 
Evan Branning, Chair 

ATTEST: 

____________________________________ 
Christy Wegener, Executive Director 

39





  Attachment 3 

7.4_Attach 3_Funding MTC art 4.5 Resolution 15-2025 1  

RESOLUTION NO. 15-2025 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LIVERMORE 
AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF 
A CLAIM WITH THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

FOR ALLOCATION OF TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT ARTICLE 
4.5 FUNDS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 

 
 WHEREAS, the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Pub Util. Code 99200 
et. seq. provides for the disbursement of funds from the Local Transportation Funds of 
the County of Alameda for use by eligible claimants for the purpose of providing local 
transit service in the cities of Dublin and Livermore; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the TDA, and pursuant to the 
applicable rules and regulations thereunder (21 Cal Adm. Code 660 et. seq.), a 
prospective claimant wishing to receive an allocation from the Local Transportation 
Funds shall file its claim with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission; and  
 
 WHEREAS, TDA funds from the Local Transportation Fund of Alameda County 
will be required by claimant in Fiscal Year 2025-2026 for paratransit services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority is an eligible 
claimant for TDA funds pursuant to PUC Section 99275 funds as attested by the 
Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority’s opinion of counsel dated April 2, 2025; 
and 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Executive Director or his/her designee is authorized to 
execute and file an appropriate TDA/STA claim together with all necessary supporting 
documents with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for an allocation of TDA 
funds in Fiscal Year 2025-2026; and be it further 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, that a copy of this Resolution 
be transmitted to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission in conjunction with the 
filing of the claim; and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission be requested to 
grant the allocations of funds as specified herein. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of May 2025. 
 
    ____________________________________ 
    Evan Branning, Chair 

 
 

    ATTEST: 
 
    ____________________________________ 
    Christy Wegener, Executive Director 

40



 
 
SUBJECT: LAVTA’s Operating & Capital Budget for FY 2026 
 
FROM: Tamara Edwards, Director of Finance 
 
DATE: April 22, 2025 
 
 
Action Requested 
Staff requests that the Finance and Administration Committee forward the Operating and 
Capital Budget for FY 2026 and Resolution 16-2025 to the Board for approval.  
 
Discussion 
Attached for your consideration are the draft LAVTA Operating and Capital Budgets for FY 
2026 (July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026).  The operating budget includes revenues and 
expenses required to operate Fixed Route, Dial-a-Ride, and other projects such as Go Tri-
Valley.  The total operating budget of $26,807,558 reflects an overall increase of 7% from 
the FY 2025 budget; a breakdown of this increase is included in the chart below. A large 
portion of these projects are covered by dedicated grants and allocations. Cost increases are 
largely due to contractual increases in the fixed route operations and maintenance contract. 
 

Fund $ Increase over 
prior year 

% Increase over 
prior year 

% Share of the overall 
budget increase 

Fixed Route 2,445,215 10.17% 138% 
Paratransit -620,405 -24.46% -35% 
Go Tri-Valley/SAV -52,894 -23.45% -3.0% 

 
With this increase in expenses, along with a decrease in Transit Development Act revenues 
LAVTA needed to use $2,368,607 from their reserve funds. With this decrease in reserves 
LAVTA still has ample funds in reserve and the authority maintains more than the board 
approved goal of 3-6 months of operating funds.  
 
Planning for the FY 2026 budget again utilized a system wide approach to clearly align the 
budget with the mission, vision and goals established by the Agency’s Strategic Plan, as well 
as aligning with the goals set for the Executive Director in February 2025. 
 
Operating Budget Provisions 
The largest budget line items in the draft Operating budget for FY 2026 are purchased 
transportation and fuel. This year’s budget reflects the contracted increase for Fixed Route 
purchased transportation. For FY 2025 LAVTA budgeted $4.50/gal for fuel; however the 
average price per gallon that LAVTA paid in FY 2025 (through the end of March) was 
$2.64/gal. Conservatively, LAVTA staff are projecting  
 
$3.50/gal for the FY 2026 budget.  
 

41



 
 
 
 
At the meeting, staff will review with the Committee the line item budgets for revenues and 
expenses, highlighting changes from the prior year budget and areas of particular importance.  
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Finance and Administration Committee forward the Operating and 
Capital Budget for FY 2026 and Resolution 16-2025 to the Board for approval. 
 
Attachments: 
1. Operating Budget FY 2026 
2. Capital Budget FY 2026 
3. Resolution 16-2025  
 
 

42





����������	�
�����
�����
����

	��������
��������	�
�������	
����������	�

43



TABLE OF CONTENTS

 Budget Message 3

 Financials 10

 Fixed Route Operating (General Fund) 14

 Paratransit Operating 18

 Wheels on Demand (WOD) 21

 Reserve Analysis 23

44



Budget Message

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 3
45



Budget Message

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 4
46



Budget Message

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 5
47



Budget Message

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 6
48



Budget Message

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 7
49



Budget Message

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 8
50



Budget Message

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 9
51



Financials

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 10
52



Financials

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 11
53



Financials

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 12
54



Financials

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 13
55



Fixed Route Operating (General Fund)

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 14
56



62.64%

9.05%

7.72%

5.88%

4.57%

2.55%

2.07%

1.46%

1.12%

0.81%

0.77%

0.76%

0.36%

0.12%

0.10%

$270,000.00

$30,000.00

$1,415,000.00

$614,195.00

$24,828.00

$195,000.00

$185,712.00

$350,000.00

$183,000.00

$15,061,945.00

$86,923.00

$1,100,000.00

$2,175,150.00

$497,672.00

Fixed Route Operating (General Fund)

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 15
57



$1,855,656.00

62.32%

8.26%

6.10%

5.92%

4.77%

3.66%

2.31%

2.02%

1.88%

0.60%

0.54%

0.47%

0.43%

0.26%

0.25%

0.16%

0.02%

0.01%

0.00%

$1,986,093.12

$1,424,503.30

$5,400.00

$1,147,202.00

$485,147.96

$555,334.00

$38,000.00

$2,400.00

Fixed Route Operating (General Fund)

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 16
58



$1,466,962.00

$104,000.00

$453,232.00

$800.00

$879,325.00

$114,000.00

$14,985,794.00

$59,877.00

$61,650.00

$130,400.00

$144,960.00

Fixed Route Operating (General Fund)

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 17
59



Paratransit Operating

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 18
60



36.43%

26.29%

16.59%

5.50%

4.99%

4.80%

4.45%

0.95%

$666,894.00

$121,850.00

$24,000.00

$139,499.00

$420,861.00

$126,470.00

$924,303.00

$113,000.00

Paratransit Operating

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 19
61



83.03%

5.94%

5.46%

2.13%

1.14%

0.81%

0.53%

0.43%

0.35%

0.12%

0.04%

0.02%

$150,690.33

$54,012.14

$600.00

$138,600.00

$13,467.00

$20,490.00

$1,000.00

$10,800.00

$28,915.00

$2,106,303.00

$3,000.00

$9,000.00

Paratransit Operating

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 20
62



100.00%

Wheels on Demand (WOD)

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 21
63



$225,600.00

100.00%

$225,600.00

Wheels on Demand (WOD)

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 22
64



Reserve Analysis

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 23
65



Reserve Analysis

FY 26 Operating Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 24
66



����������	�
�����
�����
����

	��������

����
���
��������
���
�������

67



TABLE OF CONTENTS

 Capital Projects 3

 Building and Facilities 5

 Atlantis Facility Construction 7

 Atlantis Hydrogen Fueling Station 9

 Atlantis NVR and Camera Replacement 11

 Dispatch Of ce Renovation 13

 Livermore Transit Center Rehabilitation & Improvement 15

 Rutan Bus Facility Yard Gate Replacement 17

 Rutan Video Surveillance repairs and upgrades 19

 Transit Capital 21

 Transit Center NVR and Camera Replacement 22

 Bus Shelters and Stops 24

 Passenger facilities enhancements (LLNL, BART, Las Positas) 25

 Rapid Bus Stop Improvements 10R and 30R 27

 Computers and Related Equipment 29

 Network infrastructure components 30

 Of ce 2025 Pro for non agency employees on agency computers 31

 Of ce and Facility Equipment 33

 Electronic door lock 34

 Genfare Garage Data System Version Upgrade 36

 Other Improvements 38

 BAE Drive motors 39

 Bus Wash refurbishment 41

 Fleet Engine replacement. 43

 Hybrid Battery Replacements 45

 Transit Signal Priority Upgrade & Expansion 47

 Transmission / hybrid drive replacements 49

 Vehicles and Wheeled Equipment 51

 AVL hardware for Replacement Vehicles 52

 Communication Devices for Replacement Vehicles 54

 Fareboxes for Replacement Vehicles 56

 Replace (4) 40' Buses-Fuel Cell 58

 Replace (8) 40' Buses-Hybrid 60

68



$80,781,630

$13,910,313

$35,000

$415,536

$120,000

$104,000

$50,160

$30,000

$11,000

$256,488

$220,000

$37,400

$883,046

$403,000

$35,000

$9,000

$2,603,000

$2,300,000

$6,067,325

$8,439,650

$348,700

$73,300

$100,000

Table of ContentsCapital Projects

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 3
69



$35,000

$2,777,736

$90,000

Table of ContentsCapital Projects

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 4
70



84.63%

14.03%

0.04%

0.05%

0.60%

0.35%

0.07%

0.20%

0.04%

$3,669,768 $74,207,775 $683,262 $5,890,593 $0 $0 $0

$90,000 $0 $13,910,313 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$18,250 $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$197,490 $403,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $348,700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $73,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$100,000 $100,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Table of ContentsBuilding and Facilities

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 5
71



Table of ContentsBuilding and Facilities

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 6
72



$3,669,768 $72,882,377 $683,262 $5,890,593 $0

$0 $1,325,398 $0 $0 $0

Table of ContentsAtlantis Facility Construction

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 7
73



$0 $59,351,948 $0 $0 $0

$0 $13,138,526 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $5,180,000 $0

$3,000,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

$669,768 $656,983 $683,262 $710,593 $0

$0 $1,060,318 $0 $0 $0

Table of ContentsAtlantis Facility Construction

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 8
74



$0 $13,275,313 $0

$90,000 $635,000 $0

Table of ContentsAtlantis Hydrogen Fueling Station

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 9
75



$0 $10,620,250 $0

$90,000 $2,664,287 $0

$0 $625,776 $0

Table of ContentsAtlantis Hydrogen Fueling Station

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 10
76



$0 $35,000 $0

Table of ContentsAtlantis NVR and Camera Replacement

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 11
77



$0 $35,000 $0

Table of ContentsAtlantis NVR and Camera Replacement

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 12
78



$0 $30,000 $0

$18,250 $0 $0

Table of ContentsDispatch Of ce Renovation

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 13
79



$18,250 $30,000 $0

Table of ContentsDispatch Of ce Renovation

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 14
80



Table of ContentsLivermore Transit Center Rehabilitation & Improvement

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 15
81



$168,740 $346,000 $0

$28,750 $57,000 $0

$157,992 $276,819 $0

$39,498 $126,181 $0

Table of ContentsLivermore Transit Center Rehabilitation & Improvement

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 16
82



Table of ContentsRutan Bus Facility Yard Gate Replacement

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 17
83



$0 $348,700 $0

$0 $0 $0

$0 $348,700 $0

$0 $0 $0

Table of ContentsRutan Bus Facility Yard Gate Replacement

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 18
84



$0 $73,300 $0

Table of ContentsRutan Video Surveillance repairs and upgrades

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 19
85



$0 $73,300 $0

Table of ContentsRutan Video Surveillance repairs and upgrades

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 20
86



$100,000 $100,000 $0

$100,000 $100,000 $0

Table of ContentsTransit Capital

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 21
87



$0 $35,000 $0

Table of ContentsTransit Center NVR and Camera Replacement

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 22
88



$0 $35,000 $0

Table of ContentsTransit Center NVR and Camera Replacement

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 23
89



53.83%

46.17%

$78,500 $2,603,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $230,000 $2,070,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

Table of ContentsBus Shelters and Stops

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 24
90



$0 $2,603,000 $0

$78,500 $0 $0

Table of ContentsPassenger facilities enhancements (LLNL, BART, Las Positas)

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 25
91



$0 $1,818,000 $0

$78,500 $785,000 $0

Table of ContentsPassenger facilities enhancements (LLNL, BART, Las Positas)

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 26
92



Table of ContentsRapid Bus Stop Improvements 10R and 30R

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 27
93



$0 $0 $2,070,000 $0

$0 $230,000 $0 $0

$0 $230,000 $2,070,000 $0

Table of ContentsRapid Bus Stop Improvements 10R and 30R

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 28
94



79.55%

20.45%

$0 $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $9,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Table of ContentsComputers and Related Equipment

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 29
95



$0 $35,000 $0

$0 $35,000 $0

Table of ContentsNetwork infrastructure components

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 30
96



$0 $9,000 $0

Table of ContentsOf ce 2025 Pro for non agency employees on agency computers

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 31
97



$0 $9,000 $0

Table of ContentsOf ce 2025 Pro for non agency employees on agency computers

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 32
98



22.73%

77.27%

$0 $11,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $37,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Table of ContentsOf ce and Facility Equipment

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 33
99



$0 $7,000 $0

$0 $4,000 $0

Table of ContentsElectronic door lock

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 34
100



$0 $11,000 $0

Table of ContentsElectronic door lock

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 35
101



Table of ContentsGenfare Garage Data System Version Upgrade

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 36
102



$0 $37,400 $0

$0 $37,400 $0

Table of ContentsGenfare Garage Data System Version Upgrade

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 37
103



2.73%

2.37%

6.26%

21.98%

64.40%

2.25%

$0 $120,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $104,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$55,000 $220,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$82,000 $670,758 $212,288 $0 $0 $0 $0

$49,832 $2,777,736 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$9,000 $90,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Table of ContentsOther Improvements

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 38
104



$0 $120,000 $0

Table of ContentsBAE Drive motors

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 39
105



$0 $120,000 $0

Table of ContentsBAE Drive motors

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 40
106



$0 $104,000 $0

Table of ContentsBus Wash refurbishment

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 41
107



$0 $104,000 $0

Table of ContentsBus Wash refurbishment

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 42
108



$55,000 $220,000 $0

Table of ContentsFleet Engine replacement.

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 43
109



$55,000 $220,000 $0

Table of ContentsFleet Engine replacement.

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 44
110



$82,000 $670,758 $212,288 $0

Table of ContentsHybrid Battery Replacements

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 45
111



$65,600 $536,606 $169,830 $0

$16,400 $134,152 $42,458 $0

Table of ContentsHybrid Battery Replacements

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 46
112



Table of ContentsTransit Signal Priority Upgrade & Expansion

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 47
113



$0 $2,402,000 $0

$49,832 $375,736 $0

$49,832 $2,682,736 $0

$0 $95,000 $0

Table of ContentsTransit Signal Priority Upgrade & Expansion

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 48
114



$9,000 $90,000 $0

Table of ContentsTransmission / hybrid drive replacements

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 49
115



$9,000 $90,000 $0

Table of ContentsTransmission / hybrid drive replacements

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 50
116



2.73%

0.33%

1.68%

39.84%

55.42%

$0 $277,024 $138,512 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $33,440 $16,720 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $170,992 $85,496 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $6,067,325 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $8,439,650 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Table of ContentsVehicles and Wheeled Equipment

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 51
117



$0 $277,024 $138,512 $0

Table of ContentsAVL hardware for Replacement Vehicles

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 52
118



$0 $221,619 $110,810 $0

$0 $55,405 $27,702 $0

Table of ContentsAVL hardware for Replacement Vehicles

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 53
119



$0 $33,440 $16,720 $0

Table of ContentsCommunication Devices for Replacement Vehicles

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 54
120



$0 $26,752 $13,376 $0

$0 $6,688 $3,344 $0

Table of ContentsCommunication Devices for Replacement Vehicles

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 55
121



$0 $170,992 $85,496 $0

Table of ContentsFareboxes for Replacement Vehicles

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 56
122



$0 $136,793 $68,397 $0

$0 $34,199 $17,099 $0

Table of ContentsFareboxes for Replacement Vehicles

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 57
123



$0 $6,067,325 $0

Table of ContentsReplace (4) 40' Buses-Fuel Cell

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 58
124



$0 $3,533,794 $0

$0 $1,319,966 $0

$0 $1,081,850 $0

$0 $131,715 $0

Table of ContentsReplace (4) 40' Buses-Fuel Cell

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 59
125



$0 $8,439,650 $0

Table of ContentsReplace (8) 40' Buses-Hybrid

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 60
126



$0 $6,751,720 $0

$0 $1,687,930 $0

Table of ContentsReplace (8) 40' Buses-Hybrid

FY26 Capital Budget | Livermore-Amador Valley Transit Authority Page 61
127



 Attachment 3 

8.4_Attach 3_Resolution 16-2025 Operating & Capital Budget FY25
  
 1  

RESOLUTION NO. 16-2025 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LIVERMORE 
AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY ADOPTING THE OPERATING 

AND CAPITAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2026 
 

WHEREAS the Board of Directors of the Livermore Amador Valley Transit 
Authority at their meeting of May 5, 2025 reviewed the Operating and Capital Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2026 for this Authority. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors 

that the Operating and Capital Budget for the Livermore Amador Valley Transit 
Authority for Fiscal Year 2026 attached hereto and incorporated herein as Attachments 1, 
and 2 is hereby adopted. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director is authorized to 
transfer funds within and between costs centers. 
 
APPROVED AND PASSED this 5th day of May 2025. 
 
 

 
 
    ____________________________________ 
    Evan Branning, Chair 

 
 

    ATTEST: 
 
    ____________________________________ 
    Christy Wegener, Executive Director 

 
 

128


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Back to Agenda: 


